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DATE: July 20, 1999 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Toni J. Mc~gulatOry Analyst, Division of Communications 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990926-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Eddy Espinosa d/b/a Telecom Payphones Services. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Eddy Espinosa d/b/a Telecom Pay Phones Service's. 

NOTE: See the attached Dept. of State Filing. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 



http://ccfcorp.dos.state.t1. us/scripts/regdet.exe?list=DETREG&dn 1 =G99182900 128&dn2=G99182900 12! 

TELECOM PAY PHONES SERVICE'S 

14286·19 BEACH BLVD #114 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32250· 


Document Number 
G99182900128 

Expiration Date 
1213112004 

) 
Total Pages 
000000001 

Previous on list 

Status 

ACTIVE 


Current Owners 
000000001 

Events Filed 
000000000 

No Filing History 

Return to list 

Date Filed 
07/0111999 

County 

DUVAL 


FEINumber 
NONE 

Next on [iSt-] 

Owner Information 


Document Images 


I Submit II Reset I 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

1 of 1 7/20199 11 :20 AM 

http:http://ccfcorp.dos.state.t1



